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MISCELLANEOUS TEXT (FEC Form 99) PAGE 1/1
May 14, 2012

Ms Nicole Miller

Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Re: Year-End Report (12/01/2011-12/31/2011)

FEC ID# C00099259

Dear Ms Miller:

In response to your letter dated April 11, 2012 requesting additional information:

All of the voided checks reflected on Schedule H4 and mentioned in the Memo attached to the report that are reflected on
line 30b, have been or are being reissued in the month of May 2012. Attempts to locate the correct mailing address and
responsible person to handle deposit of these checks has occurred and the Committee expects all checks to subsequently
be deposited by the vendors to whom the checks are written.

Sincerely,

Abby F. Dupree, CPA




